Façade Improvement Matching Grant Program
Request for Proposals (RFP)

                2017 PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL FORM
                   Due Monday, October 31, 2016


Proposals that are non-responsive to the Façade Improvement Matching Grant Program Request for Proposals and proposals which lack responses to one or more of the fields in this form will not be considered for funding. Portions of the proposal contents, and any clarification to the contents submitted by the successful applicant, may become part of the contractual obligation and be incorporated by reference into the contract between the applicant and the City. The City reserves the right to reject any or all proposals and negotiate modifications to an entire proposal to create a contract of lesser or greater magnitude than described in the submitted proposal.

SECTION ONE – CONTACT INFORMATION 

	Organization Information:

	Name
	[bookmark: Text2][bookmark: _GoBack]     

	Federal ID number: (9-digit #)
	[bookmark: Text1]     

	Mailing address
	     
     

	Contact Information:

	Name
	     

	Title
	     

	Phone number 
	     

	E-mail address
	     



SECTION TWO – CONTRACT REQUESTS
· Contract amount requested ($20,000 minimum, $50,000 maximum): $      
· List the eligible area(s) the proposal would serve:      
· Does your organization have an open façade contract with the City of Minneapolis at this time?
[bookmark: Check1][bookmark: Check2]|_| Yes / |_| No

Organizations with an open façade contract are only eligible to submit a proposal for a second Façade Improvement Matching Grant contract if they have at least 75% of the grant funds (excluding administrative fees) drawn down or committed in active Business Application and Participation Agreements. Organization must email pdf copies of the active (not-yet-disbursed) Business Application and Participation Agreements as evidence of committed funds to their City contract administrator by October 31st. If 75% of the grant funds have been disbursed by the City to the organization, then copies of active agreements are not needed.

SECTION THREE – DESCRIPTIVE ANSWERS
1. How do the organization’s past and current efforts address commercial revitalization objectives? If your organization has had a Great Streets Façade Improvement Matching Grant contract in the past, please speak to that experience.

Descriptive Answer


2. How was the organization’s board of directors or committees thereof and the organization’s membership engaged in the formulation of this proposal and the proposed implementation of the program? Include any meeting dates and relevant board actions taken in regards to this proposal.

Descriptive Answer


3. Who will be the primary administrator of the program? Is this a full-time staff position, part-time staff position, contract employee, or volunteer? What is this person’s past experience implementing a matching grant program? Does this person have the time necessary to market the program and ensure that improvements are completed and funds spent in the designated time frame? Organizations are encouraged to seek an experienced partner and submit a collaborative proposal if they lack some of the experience and capacity needed to implement the program effectively. City staff can help to identify experienced potential partners.

Descriptive Answer

4. What other resources can the organization leverage for the program, for example design assistance, NRP funds, or foundation funds?

Descriptive Answer

5. Describe the decision-making process your organization will use to achieve high-quality improvements. Describe who will be on a committee (staff, board members, community members, design professionals, others) to review applications and what selection criteria the members will use to evaluate applications.

Descriptive Answer

6. Will your organization administer the program on a first-come, first-served basis or will there be a specified timeframe within which businesses and property owners can submit applications? Describe why your method is best suited to the needs and demands of your area.

Descriptive Answer


7. How has your organization identified a demand for façade improvement matching grants? How many businesses do you expect to assist? List the names of businesses that have expressed interest in applying for a grant in the next year.

Descriptive Answer

8. Describe your organization’s strategy for marketing the program. Include any marketing materials and describe the timeline and strategies, from initial program announcements through allocating funds. Are there specific areas your organization plans to target? If so, describe the target area’s need for the program and anticipated demand for the funds. Targeting is not a requirement, but may be a good strategy in some areas. Organizations that choose to target must still make the program and grants available to all eligible properties in the selected area(s).

Descriptive Answer

9. Are there any conditions or challenges that the organization must accomplish for your proposal to become a reality? For example, does your organization need to hire staff members or contract employees to implement the program? Do you need to develop any relationships with groups or individuals mentioned in this proposal before the program will be ready for marketing and implementation?

Descriptive Answer

SECTION FOUR - AUTHORIZATION

Name, on behalf of Organization[footnoteRef:1], hereby authorize the submittal of this Online Proposal Submittal Form in response to the Façade Improvement Matching Grant Program, Request for Proposals. [1:  If a partnership or team is proposing, an authorized signature is required from each entity.] 


	Name:
	     

	Title:
	     

	
	

	Name:
	     

	Title:
	     





Consent for Release of Response Data
	
Name, on behalf of Organization[footnoteRef:2], hereby consents to the release of its development proposal in response to the Façade Improvement Matching Grant Program, Request for Proposals and waives any claims it may have under Minnesota Statutes Section 13.08 against the City of Minneapolis for making such information public. The foregoing consent and waiver does not extend to financial statements submitted under separate confidential cover. [2:  If a partnership or team is proposing, an authorized signature is required from each entity.] 


	Name:
	     

	Title:
	     

	
	

	Name:
	     

	Title:
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